



Sung-Ho HONG

US Patent Agent / Technical Advisor

shongnyc@leeinternational.com

T. 82-2-2189-3654

F. 82-2-2273-4605

Sung-Ho Hong is a U.S. Patent Agent at Lee International IP & Law since 2010. He has been working in preparation and prosecution of patent applications before the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office for various clients including individual inventors and large corporations. Dr. Hong also has been involved in various types of intellectual property matters including patent litigation, transaction counseling, and rendering of validity and infringement opinions. He has counseled clients on issues such as the patentability of inventions and designing around patents.

Prior to joining the firm, Dr. Hong had worked at Morgan & Finnegan LLP and Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP in New York City for over 11 years where he had been active in litigation support, scientific and technical evaluations, and validity and infringement analyses in the areas of computer hardware/software and electrical systems/circuits with various applications such as semiconductor devices (e.g., CPU, DRAM and TFT), display devices (e.g., LCD and PDP), photonics (e.g., VCSEL and LED), wireless communications (e.g., cellular phones and satellite communications), and electromechanical devices (e.g., motors and controllers) and medical devices (e.g., MRI). He had worked at Samsung Electronics for more than 5 years as a researcher.

Practice Area

- Computers and Software
- Consumer and Industrial Electronics
- Consumer Products and Industrial Equipment
- E-Commerce and Financial Systems
- Counseling and Opinions / Patent Litigation / Patent Prosecution / Patent and Trademark Office Proceedings

Experience

- Lee International IP & Law (2010~Present)
- Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell, L.L.P, New York, U.S. (2009~2010)
- Morgan & Finnegan, L.L.P, New York, U.S. (1998~2009)

Education

- Columbia University (Ph. D., Electrical Engineering, 1998)
- Columbia University (M.S., Electrical Engineering, 1995)
- Yonsei University (M.S., Electrical Engineering, 1987)
- Yonsei University (B.S., Electrical Engineering, 1985)

Qualifications

- Registered to practice before the US Patent and Trademark Office (2003)

Membership

- American Intellectual Property Law Association (AIPLA)
- Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)

Publications / Presentations

- Andre Wong, Ruixing Liang, M. Badaye, J. F. Carolan, W. N. Hardy, S. H. Hong and Q. Y. Ma, Appl. Phys. Lett. 71, 3709 (1997)
- J. LaGraff, H. Chan, J. Murduck, S. H. Hong, and Q. Y. Ma, Appl. Phys. Lett. 71, 2199 (1997)
- S. H. Hong, M. L. Chen, J. Baniecki, Q. Y. Ma, H. A. Wang, R. W. Odom, J. LaGraff, J. Murduck, and H. Chan, IEEE Trans. On Appl. Supercond. 7, 2150 (1997)
- J. C. Booth, J. A. Beall, D. C. DeGroot, D. A. Rudman, R. H. Ono, J. R. Miller, M. L. Chen, S. H. Hong and Q. Y. Ma, IEEE Trans. On Appl. Supercond. 7, 2780 (1997)
- L. S. Weinman, M. L. Chen, K. Viggiano, S. H. Hong and Q. Y. Ma, IEEE Trans. On Appl. Supercond. 7, 2993 (1997)
- M. L. Chen, K. Viggiano, S. H. Hong and Q. Y. Ma, Supercond. Sci. Technol. 10, 106 (1997)
- S. H. Hong, M. L. Chen, J. Baniecki, Q. Y. Ma, H. A. Wang, R. W. Odom, Appl. Phys. Lett. 69, 1629 (1996)
- Q. Y. Ma, S. H. Hong, J. R. Miller, J. Z. Sun, W. J. Gallagher, and R. B. Laibowitz, Supercond. Sci. Technol, 9, A92-A95 (1996)
- S. H. Hong, J. R. Miller, Q. Y. Ma, E. S. Yang, D. B. Fenner, C. Y. Yang, J. I. Budnick, MRS Symp. Proc. 401, 309 (1996)

Etc

- Languages : Korean, English
- Insights : [Asian-Mena Counsel] Working with IPR

Trusted Partner for Your Global IP Needs

